From: Julie Grieves

Sent: 21 January 2025 15:27

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: AB/6/25/PL - Sparks Yard, 18 Tarrant Street

Please upload as correspondence with agent re CIL

Thanks
Julie

Julie Grieves,
Senior CIL Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737947
E: julie.grieves@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

From: Geoff Thorpe

Sent: 21 January 2025 12:08
To: Julie Grieves <Julie.Grieves@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: AB/6/25/PL - Sparks Yard, 18 Tarrant Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

Hi Julie

Many thanks for taking the time to discuss by telephone this morning the CIL liability associated with the above application. We obviously have to accept that CIL will be payable on the whole
area of the building rather an on just the increase in the residential floor are, as we had hoped.
Kind regards .......... Geoff

Geoff Thorpe AAdipl.
Thorpe Architecture/Terrier Firma

Newland House
Withypool
Exmoor
Somerset

TA24 7QX
United Kingdom

therpearchilecture.com

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AB/6/25/PL



On 21 Jan 2025, at 09:08, Julie Grieves <julig.mrieves@arun,. gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Thorpe,
I'm writing to you today with regards to the above application and CIL.

1. You indicate that you are proposing to apply for residential annex/extension relief. The residential extension exemption will
apply to anybody who builds (or commissions from a contractor, house builder or sub-contractor to build) an extension to
their home. To claim this you must own the property and occupy it as your principal residence for a minimum of three years
after the work is completed.. The creation of 3 new dwellings does not fit this criteria, neither will it for annex
relief. Therefore, we you wont be able to apply for either of these reliefs.

2. I'm unsure if the commercial unit has been in use within the last 3 years. As this is within the site red edge, if you can prove
this has been in lawful use continuously for a period of 6 months within the last 3 years, we will be able to deduct the
existing floor area of the whole building and CIL will be paid on new floor space only.

Unfortunately, if you cannot prove in use proof, CIL will be payable on the floor area of the whole building of the proposal.
Kind regards

Julie Grieves,
Senior CIL Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737947
E: julie grieves@@arurn.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WA BTUN. Gov.uk
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You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from hiips:/fwwaw arun.goy.uk/pivacy-poticy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or
authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has
not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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